
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Directorof Purchasing
and Contract Compliance

FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, prea)We

FULTON DATE: June 24, 2021
COUNTY

   
SUBJECT: Recommendation Award-. #21 ITB129983C-MH

Scrap Metal Removal

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Weare requesting approval to recommend the highest
responsible bidder, Bid#21ITB129983C-MH, Scrap Metal Removal in the total
expected revenue amount of $5,000 with North Fulton Metals (Alpharetta, GA) to
provide scrap metal recycling services for Fulton County. Effective dates: from
August 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, with two renewal options.

DISCUSSION: The County received and evaluated only one bid responseto the
solicitation. North Fulton Metalsis the only one responsive and responsible bid
submitted the revenue percent for each scrap metalitem as below;

 

 

 

 

 

  

No Description Revenue Percent(%)of AMMIndex

1

_|

FERROUS METAL 70

2

_|

copper 60

3

|

aLuminum 30

4

_|

STAINLESS TEEL 60
5

|

Brass 80    
DREAM recommendsthe vendor, North Fulton Metals, to be awarded this bid to
pick up accumulated scrap metal for recycling and also will provide and service
commercial/industrial collection containers which would be needed on both a permanent
and temporarybasis at various Fulton County locations as required.

If you require additional information, contact Sang Kim, Contracting Officer at ext.
26127.

ATTACHMENT:Bid Tabulation Sheet

cc: Michael Ross, Administrator, DREAM
Calvin Gamble, Material Maintenance Manger, DREAM



Mark Hawks, CAPA, Team C, Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Harry Jordan, Contract Management Administrator, Purchasing/DREAM

Sang Gon Kim, Contracting Officer, Purchasing/DREAM


